
Sherry Fisk - November Service Awards 

  
MEMORANDUM 

  
TO:                          Judge Robert Hebert, County Judge 

Commissioner Richard Morrison, Commissioner Precinct 1 
                                Commissioner Grady Prestage, Commissioner Precinct 2  
                                Commissioner Andy Meyers, Commissioner Precinct 3 
                                Commissioner James Patterson, Commissioner Precinct 4 
  
CC:                          Dianne Wilson, County Clerk 
                                Sherry Fisk, County Clerk 
  
FROM:                    Beatrice Galan, Human Resources  
  
SUBJECT:             November Service Awards 
  
DATE:                     November 1, 2010 
  
Service Awards will be presented in the Commissioners Courtroom in the William B. Travis Building on Tuesday, November 
23, 2010 at 12:45 p.m. to the employees listed below.  Judge Hebert will announce each recipient and the recipients will 
have the opportunity to be congratulated by the Judge and each Commissioner.  
  

  
If you have any questions, please contact me at Beatrice.Galan@co.fort-bend.tx.us or 281-238-3336. 
  

From:    Beatrice Galan
To:    Sherry Fisk
Date:    11/2/2010 10:17 AM
Subject:   November Service Awards

  Employee LastName Employee FirstName Years Of Service Department Name 
1 Askew Rose 5 Commissioner Pct 1 
2 Avery Benita 5 Community Supervision & Correc

3 Becerra Cindy 5 District Attorney 
4 Bell Jeffrey 5 Sheriff-Patrol 
5 Cempa Adam 5 Constable Pct 4 
6 Davis Sean 5 Juvenile Probation 
7 Eversole Kathleen 5 Sheriff-Patrol 
8 Lara Bertha 5 Social Services 
9 Ramirez Rodolfo 5 District Attorney 

10 Thomas Timothy 5 Juvenile Probation 
11 Cervenka Judy 15 Sheriff-Records 
12 Gobar Jean-Marie 15 Sheriff-Patrol 
13 Johnson Melonese 15 Budget Office 
14 Pavelka Roger 30 Sheriff-Detention 


